3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Meeting of the:

Date & time:

Nk W=

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA - Amended

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Capital Improvement Plan Committee of City of Stoughton
Thursday, August 10, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Capital Improvement Plan Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting
In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/87124161887?pwd=YOREM1ZYREARQWgxMDhKMXBSOVhoUT09
Meeting ID: 871 2416 1887 Passcode: 354630

One tap mobile +13052241968,,871241618874#,,,,*354630# US

Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.

The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Note: Effective September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV will be 981.

Members: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Thomas Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Jonathan
Schroerlucke, Brett Schumacher, Tim Swadley (ex-officio)

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Election of chair and vice chair
Approval of minutes from September 22, 2022
Budget overview
Departmental presentations of Capital Improvement Plan
a. Emergency Medical Services
b. Fire Department
c. Information Technology/Media Services
d. Public Library
e. Senior Center
Discussion and possible action regarding Capital Improvement Plans
a. City of Stoughton — Capital Improvement Plan v3
b. City of Stoughton — Construction Capital Improvement Plan v1
Future agenda items
a. Thursday, August 17,2023 at 7:30 p.m.
i. Presentation - Police Department
ii. Presentation - Public Works
iii. Public Works - Discussion and possible action regarding usage of American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds — City Welcome Signs
iv. Presentation - Recreation Programs
b. Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
i. Presentation - Planning and Development
ii. Finalize and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028
iii. Finalize and approve Construction Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028






10. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance'’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee of the City of Stoughton
Thursday, September 29, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Regina Hirsch (Chair), Brett Schumacher (Vice Chair), Greg Jenson, Tom
Majewski (remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (ex-officio), Joyce Tikalsky and Rachel Venegas (remote)
Members absent: None

Staff present: Nathan Anfinson (Police, remote), Dave Ehlinger (Finance), Brett Hebert (Public Works,
remote), Dan Jenks (Police, remote), Josh Ripp (Fire, remote), and Rodney Scheel (Planning and
Development, remote)

Public Present: None

1. Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Hirsch.
Establish a quorum — A quorum was present.
3. Approval of minutes from September 22, 2022 — Motion by Schumacher/Reeves to approve the
minutes as drafted. The motion passed 8-0.
4. Report — Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023-2027 (version 9) — Ehlinger recapped the
plan summary document assuming all activity is approved at this time.
5. Report — Capital Improvement Plan Detail 2023-2027 (version 9) — After general discussion, the
following motions occurred:
a. Motion by Reeves/Venegas to delay the purchase of electric bicycles by the Police
Department to budget year 2024. The motion passed 8-0.
b. By consensus, the Radio Base Repeaters (quantity 2) were removed from the Police
Department CIP budget.
c. By consensus, the Traffic pre-emption devices were removed from the Fire Department
CIP budget.
d. Motion by Reeves/Schumacher to add for the Planning and Development Department
the replacement of a 2005 Chevrolet pickup with an estimated delivery date in 2024
(836,000 purchase less $4,000 trade). The motion passed 8-0.
e. Motion by Reeves/Schumacher to add new furniture for the Common Council chambers
for 2023 at $13,500. The motion passed 8-0.
6. Finalize and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027 — Motion by Reeves/Schumacher to
approve the Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027 version 9 as amended. The motion passed 8-
0.
7. Adjourn —Motion by Venegas/Schumacher to adjourn at 7:53 p.m. The motion passed 8-0.

N

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






Is it really budget season already?

City of Stoughton, CIP Committee meeting #1 - 2024 budget - 08/10/2023






City of Stoughton - Budget process

Phase One - Ad Hoc CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) Committee

= This is essentially for the Ad Hoc CIP Committee to recommend approval of how much debt to issue to
the Common Council.

Phase Two - Committee of the Whole
= The Committee of the Whole reviews departmental operating budgets

= Given the current levy limit statutes, we essentially need to “tax to the max” to ensure the City is not
hurting ourselves in future years.

= |If a department asks for a tax levy increase percentage this is more than the statutorily allowed
increase percentage, we essentially have to make a reduction to another department, unless.....

= _...additional revenues can be found....
Phase Three - Common Council

= Adopts the annual budget and sets the property tax levy





Current levy limit statutes

Debt Levy
Debt cannot be used to pay for operational costs - i.e. only capital expenses
There is essentially no limit to the amount of debt levy the City can have.

The only limit is the statutory limit for the dollar amount of debt that the City can have.
The state limit is 5% of equalized value.
The City has a policy not to exceed 4% of equalized value.

The 2022 audited financials indicate we are at 2.34%, which is well below the City’s policy.

Equalized value - This is a methodology by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue to “restate” the assessed value of
property for a city, town, village, school district or sanitation district as if assessed value equals market value. Since
the City of Stoughton historically has assessed values at market value, the values for assessed value and equalized
value are interchangeable.





Operational levy

This is the tough one to deal with!!!

The current levy limit statutes have been in place for 12 years now (budget year
2013). [The low hanging fruit was picked a long time ago....... ]

Allowed increase = Equalized value increase due to any new construction less any
buildings removed.

= |n essence - What was the selling price of that new home?

The statute does not care about what the price increases for for wages, gasoline,
groceries, insurance policies, Microsoft software, vendor contracts or bubble gum.

Notice the disconnect? We are limited to 1.99% increase in the tax levy for net new
construction yet the most recent CPI-U number announced by the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue was 6.26% for wage contracts beginning 01/01/2024.





Supplemental Shared Revenue

We are extremely grateful to the Wisconsin Legislature and Governor for the increase in Supplemental Shared

New for budget year 2024 as a sustainable revenue source based upon sales tax collections.
The City of Stoughton will receive $323,825 for 2024 and is scheduled to get $331,345 for 2025.

These additional funds can only be used for the following areas:

Police Department

Fire Department

Public Works (Streets only, not Parks or Cemetery)
Emergency Medical Services

Municipal Court

Inspection (part of Planning & Development)





Mill rates

= The mill rate is essentially the property tax rate per $1,000 of assessed value.
= The formula for calculation is fairly simple
Total Levy / Equalized Value (TID out) * 1,000 = Mill Rate

= |f the numerator (total levy) increases by a smaller percentage than the denominator (equalized value) the math
indicates the result (mill rate) will decrease.

= Numerator - Allowed Net New Construction (preliminary number as of 7/27/2023) - 1.99%
= Denominator - Equalized value increase (preliminary number as of 7/26/2023) - 13.66%

= Note: Debt levy values are estimated. Debt Issue 2023A is in progress.

Description Adopted Projected Increase (Decrease)
2023 2024 Dollar Percent
Operational Levy S 6,532,620 S 6,689,134 S 156,514 2.40%
Debt Levy $ 3978674 S 4,400,000 $ 421,326  10.59%
Total Levy S 10,511,294 S 11,089,134 S 577,840 5.50%

Equalized Value (TID out)  $1,499,453,200 $1,704,238,900 $ 204,785,700 13.66%

Mill Rate $ 7.0101 $ 6.5068 $  (0.5033) -7.18%
Effect on $100,000 property $ 701.01 S 650.68 S (50.33) -7.18%





Smooth sailing?

We have 2"d best year for net new construction allowed increases ($156,514).
We have a new sustainable revenue from the State of Wisconsin ($323,825)
That is close to $0.5 million in additional revenues!

This should be an easy budget year, right?

Um.....no.....





Once you start looking at the numbers.....

Net New Supplemental
Construction Shared
Description Limits Revenue
Increased revenues S 156,514 323,825
Less health insurance increase at 15% A S (94,689) (96,639)
Less wage increase at 2.0% B,C (86,039) (172,078)
D, E S (24,214) S 55,108

Remaining amount available (deficit)

A. Quartz has informed the City of Stoughton to expect a 12% to 15% increase in premiums for 2024.

B. The 2.0% increase shown above is not reasonable for continued employee retention and hiring, but is shown here to give an
idea of how little is available.
C. The Police union contract has been settled for calendar years 2023 and 2024. The contracted amount for 2024 is for a

minimum increase of 1.5% with a match as to whatever increase is given to the other City employees for 2025.

D. For the departments that did not receive supplemental shared revenues, the choices available are (1) find new revenues, (2)

decrease expenditures or (3) use fund balance.

E. The remaining $55,108 will certainly not go far to cover all other expenditure increases. Thus, we need to again either (1)

find new revenues, (2) decrease expenditures or (3) use fund balance.





QUESTIONS?






We have been informed the chassis will not be available until 2024.

CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for APRA funds to purchase ambulance for EMS

Committee
Action: . .
Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 03/14/2023
Fiscal Impact: ARPA funds = $184,730
File Number: R-39-2023 Date 3/14/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the
chart below:

Authority Payee Purpose Amount

Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations $ 3,456

R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000

R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000
Total $238,456 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $1,134,167.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on March 2, 2023 to allocate $184,730 in ARPA funds for
the purchase of a new ambulance for Emergency Medical Services; and,

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has already awarded the City of Stoughton an
additional $115,270 towards the purchase of a new ambulance for Emergency Medical Services
which bring the total amount to $300,000 for the new ambulance; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget did not include any usage of ARPA funds thus
necessitating a budget amendment is required for the new ambulance purchase;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended for
the purchase of a new ambulance in Emergency Medical Services using ARPA funds and grant
funds totaling $300,000 as indicated on the chart below:





Account Account Revenues Expenses

Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Dept 52310 - EMS Truck Sinking Fund
603-52310-43799  Capital Grants $115,270 S0 S0 S0
603-52310-43310 ARPA Grant 184,730
603-52300-49955 Net Position Applied -- Capital (300,000)
603-52310-50880  Capital Vehicle 300,000
603-52310-50899  Contra Capital Outlay {300,000}

Net totals 50 SO

Budget amendments require approval by nine (9) members elected.

Council Action: BAdopted [:] Failed Vote \-O

Mayergl Action: | Z Acgept D Veto
Eﬁmﬁ% 3-14-303%

Mayor Tim Swadley 0 Date

Council Action: l:l Override Yote











Stoughton Fire
Department

2024 Capital Budget Requests





L/ L J
Requestor(s Department Project Description Funding Source(s 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Joshua Ripp Fire PPE Purchase/Replacement Debt Issue $65,910 $63,500 $63,500 $65,000 | $65,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Computers/MDC Install/Swapout Debt Issue $17,000 $13,000 $13,000 $13,000 | $13,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Thermal Imaging Cameras Debt Issue $30,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Tactical Vests/Helmets-FD Rescue Teams Debt Issue $25,000 $25,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Training Room Tables Debt Issue $25,000

Joshua Ripp Fire RDC - Water Rescue Boat Debt Issue $6,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Air Line Installation in FD Debt Issue $20,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Water Filter System for washing trucks Debt Issue $50,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Mezzanine in Fire Station Debt Issue $150,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Station PA System Update Debt Issue $25,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Fire Engine Replacement Debt Issue $950,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Electric/Battery Rescue tools Debt Issue $55,000

Joshua Ripp Fire 2012 Ram 1500 Truck Replacement Debt Issue $80,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Ladder Truck - New Debt Issue $1,900,000

Joshua Ripp Fire Additional Facility (TraininE/Station) Debt Issue TBD
TOTALS $388,910 | 51,076,500 $211,500 | $1,978,000 | $78,000






Capital Expenditure Request 2024

PPE for firefighter
Computer/MDC/Swapouts
Thermal Imaging Cameras

Tactical Vests/Helmets/FD Rescue
Teams

Training Room Tables

RDC - Water Rescue Boat

Air Line Installation in FD

Water Filter System for Washing
Trucks

Mezzanine in Fire Bays






Stoughton Fire Dept

Challenges / Risks

« Computers — necessary for all the information that needs
to be accessible to FF's when responding.

 PPE - Changing response requirements, addition of
more/different PPE than before.

« Station Updates — The age of the FD and technology is
requiring us to look at updates, as technology
fails/changes. Also dealing with limitations from previous
configurations, trying to improve our response to calls.






PPE (Personal Protective Equipment)
$66,000

« Specific to the Job/duties, concentrating on Structural, Wildland and Technical Rescue
PPE

« Swapping out 10 sets per year, as well as having gear for purchasing for new FF’s (if in
stock sizing doesn't fit right). Pricing keeps going up....

« Technical Rescue includes rope, water and confined space rescue. Last year’s
Swiftwater classes demonstrated the benefits for a dry suit for staff in cold water, but is
twice the cost of wet suits.






Structural Gear

Sized to each Firefighter

Price is rising to approx. $3.5k + /set, due to
PFA reduction/elimination from materials

Protects against heat for Structural
firefighting

Also has barrier for Blood borne Pathogens
and Moisture

These features also hold in heat/moisture,
causing FF stress

Max Life of 10 years

Generally takes minimum of 4 hours to wash
and dry gear, putting that FF out of service






Technical Rescue Gear

Swiftwater Vest, dry suit, helmet, etc. are
required.

Not the same as our Ice Rescue suits.
Flotation is only provided by vest (lIce suits
are entire suit). This allows better mobility in
water.

Max Life of 10 years (Per NFPA Standards)
Sized for each person, especially swiftwater
suits. Rope Rescue harnesses are more
size variable per person.

Gear is generally sized per person






Technical Rescue Gear cont’d

Rope Rescue harness, not intended for
water, but for rope and confined space
rescue purposes.

Sizes more flexible per person.
Max Life of 10 years (Per NFPA Standards)

Harnesses needed to put personnel through
classes before department will be ready for
response.

Cell tower, tree rescue, roof rescue,
confined space with utilities.

Closest teams are Janesville and Madison.
Willing to come, but truly looking at 30
minute response time either way.






Technical Rescue Gear cont’d

70y 4Nl






Computers/MDC update

Mobile Data Computers are installed in all apparatus, to ensure access to Dane County CAD
(computer aided dispatch) information.

We are moving to the recommendation of Stoughton IT, which is changing out computers in
vehicles to ensure max life of 3 years. Experience is proving this to be a good plan. We have some
computers yet that are approaching 4 years, and are getting rough.

CAD software keeps updating, requiring more and more resources from the computer(more
memory, faster processors, etc.).

CAD files are also getting larger.

With the City move to Google (from Microsoft based) this gives us flexibility for FD staff to have
more access to important information in the vehicles.

Includes update of vehicle cellular data connection to ensure proper coverage and data transfer.






Thermal Imaging Cameras

Thermal Imaging Cameras provide ability to view things we can’t
normally see in the smoke of fires. This includes victims,
heat/fire (hidden by smoke), holes in floors as well as other
situational awareness items we’d run across.

The current cameras we have are 10 years old, and are beyond
useful life. We have been able to find batteries (super expensive
right now) but any technical issues/repairs are going to be very
painful fix (if at all).

The plan is to have a minimum of 3 cameras to replace the 3 we
currently have.






Tactical Vests and Helmets
(FD Rescue Teams)

We (Stoughton Fire) are in the plans to provide ICS
and patient movement support in the event of an
Active Shooter incident. PD/Law handles contact
with the shooter, and EMS handles patient care
(once removed).

The standard is for the teams (called Rescue Task
Force) to enter warm zones that have been
checked, with law enforcement protection, to get
patients and remove them from the hot/warm zones.

This is a county wide approach to this, so while we'd
be primary in Stoughton, we'd very likely be
requested mutual aid to other surrounding areas.






Tactical Vests and Helmets
(FD Rescue Teams)

« This request is for us to be able to purchase the
following:

12 — Bulletproof Vests with associated chest and
back plates

« 12 — Tactical Helmets meant for use in tactical

incidents.
Fi
5 FIRE
. . . : . : oy X% FIRE
This includes research being done in conjunction with S sl

Stoughton PD’s expertise with this kind of PPE.






Training Room Tables

The current training room tables were purchased when the
station was moved into (2009). They have taken quite a bit of

abuse over the years. The proposal is to swap out all 30 — ~—

tables. — .

The edges and swivel mechanisms are getting wore, leading uﬁ
. . . e

to uneven tables, sloppy tops, as well as laminating coming S

off the table tops.

The Training Room is used quite a bit by city agencies, and
other entities, as the room is one of the larger rooms in the
city.

il

Due to usage, the tables do need to be foldable and roll for

movement so they can be stored in the store room we have. * =






De ionized Water System - Revised

It's a well known issue that Stoughton’s tap water is
pretty heavy in minerals. This builds up on trucks over
time, when used to clean them.

To ensure we don’t have water spots, the trucks need to
be dried by hand. This is extensive work wise.

This would allow us to wash and rinse a truck, and not
need to dry every square inch of truck. Allowing us to
wash trucks more often, because we won’t have to
spend as much time drying.

This helps us maintain trucks, getting salt rinsed off
more often in the winter time.






De ionized Water System - Revised

While determining the installation of the system, we
found that the pricing we had gotten for a system was
incorrectly sized for the needs of SFD.

The revised system design moved the cost up to
$50,000. This runs the water through the current hose
reels in the bay, as opposed to adding additional hose
reels (what EMS currently uses).






Mezzanine added to the Fire Bays

This is the proposed mezzanine we’d discussed a
couple years ago. Current cost is est. to be about
$150k.

This would add a second floor in the area of the
FD with unusable space, adding about 1200
square feet of storage, leaving floor area available
open for other uses, as well as training props.

This structure could also include some training
props and appropriate tie offs for training on
ladders, rope rescue, etc.






SFD - Vehicle Planning

« SFD’s Rolling Stock includes:

» 2012 Pierce Enforcer Engine (Scheduled Replacement 2032) — 1000 gallon tank, 1500 GPM pump.

« 2017 Pierce Enforcer Engine/Tender (replacement scheduled 2037) — 2000 gallon tank, 1500 gpm
pump

» 2003 Pierce Dash Ladder Tower, Scheduled Replacement 2027 — 105’ Aerial Bucket Truck

« 2020 Pierce Enforcer rescue Squad — Scheduled Replacement 2040

« 2002 Pierce Kenworth Pumper Tender — Scheduled replacement 2024-2026, 2000 gallon tank and
1500 gpm pump

« 2009 Rosenbauer/Kenworth Tender — Scheduled replacement 2029, 3500 gallon tank.

» 2014 F350 Brush Truck — Scheduled Replacement 2034

« 2020 F350 Brush Truck — Scheduled Replacement 2040

« 2020 Expedition Command car — Scheduled Replacement 2040

« 2012 Dodge 1500 Truck, utility truck , Scheduled replacement in 2026 (dependent upon condition)

« 2022 F150 Command Truck — In service February 2023, replacement not scheduled at this point






SFD Vehicle Planning

 Other “vehicles” in SFD Stock:

« 2008 Rescue One Boat — Tentative Plan of 20 year life.

* Equipment Trailer, 16’ — No replacement plans, carries hazmat materials, tents, other misc.
materials for large incidents

« 2005 Polaris Ranger 6x6 UTV — 2 seat UTV used for brush firefighting as well as transport of
victims and FF’s from off road locations (snowmobile trails, fields, frozen lakes)

« 2017 Polaris Ranger 4x4 UTV — 4 seat UTV used for brush firefighting as well as transport of
victims and FF’s from off road locations (snowmobile trails, fields). Too heavy for frozen lakes.






2024-2028 - Defined Expenses

Large items on the Docket that are pretty well defined, age wise:

This is a replacement for our Fire Engine
#2. It will be 22 years old at that point. However, we will likely be looking at an actual delivery of 2 to
3 years after ordering. Est cost will be $950,000 dollars (similar truck in SP was just bought and cost
just over $825,000.

Our air packs will turn 15 years old in 2027. At minimum we need to
change out air tanks, but maintenance is slowly becoming an issue as the warranty on current air
packs have expired (10 years). On note, we are applying for a grant to replace these, which are
largely successful.

Our ladder truck will be turning 20 years old next year, and
we’'ve put some money into it to push off the replacement a bit. A new development though is new
emission restrictions on diesel engines could cause issues with getting a unit with sufficient power in
the engine. It may be worthwhile ordering early, to get ahead of the emissions issues (which can
take multiple years for manufacturers to work out).






2024 - and Forward - To be Planned

This is a largely undefined concept. Needs wise, we are extremely deficient of areas for us to
train (think practicing with ladders, search and rescue, extrication, etc.) without working in other areas. Our current
station lot doesn’t allow much for us, without blocking our own bays, and affecting parking for the Opera house.
This would involve some kind of land acquisition, gravel/blacktop, etc.

We will be in need of sleeping facilities in the next 5 -10 years. This is to allow Duty
Crews as well as a future interns to be have a place to sleep near the fire station. Our members live further and
further out, limiting our ability to get respond in a timely manner.

Growth in Stoughton is showing that we will need to address public safety’s needs
for space (office, garage, living quarters), due to additional staff and needs. The extra traffic on main street has
also added strain on the ability of SFD staff from the north and west to respond into the SFD station, and get
trucks out in an appropriate amount of time.

Increased traffic and people being in downtown Stoughton, have also increased the difficulty of  finding parking
around the SFD. Its not unusual for parking to be tied up on evenings and weekends, and SFD staff struggle to find
parking that doesn’t impede our emergency vehicles to get out the door.






SFD 5-10 years out, Operational
Considerations

STAFFING

Staffing is becoming a much bigger issue every year. The reality is that the average person coming onto
the FD has less free time to give, and considers the FD as another “job” as opposed to a hobby. This
means that they allot time to do FD stuff, and measure it against work life balances.

* Weekday daytimes are getting tight too. Currently, on our roster, we have the following weekday staff:
* Fulltime — Chief Ripp, Deputy Chief Miller and Fire Tech Gander (interior FF capable)
* Volunteer —
* 2 —Chief officers, Neither will be part of attack crew, running things outside.
* 3 —FF's and Captains that are routinely around town and available for calls
* 4 —FF's ad Captains that are occasionally around town and available for calls
 We don’t have a mechanism currently to backfill the Full Time positions with part time staff. I’ll be
working on this for the 2024 budget






SFD 5-10 years out, Operational
Considerations

STAFFING:

* Once concept for staffing could be:
e 2024 — Add part time staff to back fill for FT staff being off duty. This would need to be a number of
people to ensure we have availability for backfilling. They wouldn’t need to be officers, as long as

we had other officers from the Dept available.

* 2025/2026 — Add (2) additional FT staff, with the goal of filling a daytime “Duty Crew”. This crew
would handle the calls that need only a handful of people. This would leave the staff that are
working to only take off when necessary (Structure fire, significant accident calls, brush fires, etc.).
The crews would cover normal daytime hours, as necessary.

e Future, when quarters are available — Interns would be added to the department, providing
additional coverage.






SFD 5-10 years out, Operational
Considerations

Training

We have very limited facilities to do training exercises. Our FD lots are filled with traffic/parked vehicles
and don’t allow us to do much for practice.

Training with live fire requires us to go to MATC generally. Other trainings for ladders, hose work,
extrication, etc., requires us to go somewhere else, many times outside of Stoughton. This forces us to
break up our crew, and we don’t get to work together, unless we happen to get a house to practice with.

Id like to plan for a facility in our district that has a water supply, and allows us a segregated area from
normal traffic, etc. to work at. Other departments have had good luck in setting up towers with old steel
sea containers (pic on next slide).

Current station location doesn’t allow for any expansion, except for going up (2" story). That has
significant challenges too.






SFD 5-10 years out, Operational
Considerations

Response Location

e Our current station location limits us on the ability to improve response times. The map on the next page
shows the homes of our current FD staff. They truly live all over our district. Getting a truck out the door,
requires us to get personnel into the station to get gear, vehicles, etc. needed for calls.

e Staff responding in from the North and western directions get caught up in traffic on main street pretty
consistently. There are very limited solutions:
e Put a station closer to the staff — This was a solution locally used by Sun Prairie FD when they built
the 2nd station. Personnel had gear at both stations, and would respond to the one they were
closest to.

* Put staff in station (eliminating the response time in) - This has been used by many departments
across the station. It requires sleeping quarters, and more discussion of duty crew pay.






5-10 years out

* We need to be looking at the reality that
our members living further out, and that
living “in the city” will also mean living
beyond a 5 min (to the station) response.

* We currently have no option to have anyone
to stay at the current station overnight. We
need to be looking at options moving
ahead.

* This makes any improvement in response

n_ o | | % times nearly impossible, and puts the load
. f ! on a small portion of the department.
@ : 1) e N * As we plan growth, any expansion or
: | 0 ' - movement of one public safety agency in
i ‘ A B Y | v~ the city, all should be discussed (long term).

Imaaerv Date: 9/15/2021° 42°5







I'T/Media Services 2024 CIP
Requests

John T. Montgomery - Director
Derek Westby - Sr. Network Admin





$30,000 - Computer Replacements

IT replaces computers on a 3 to 4 year cycle based off of the warranty of the
existing computer and use of the computer.

Roughly 30 computers are replaced annually.

We are responsible for around 200 Computing Devices.






$25,000 - Network Upgrades

These funds cover routine replacements, installations or upgrades of smaller
devices on the City of Stoughton Network

This includes items such as switches, access points, firewalls, uninterruptible
power supplies, AirFiber etc.





$24,000 - Replacement of 2019 Cameras

The estimated lifespan of a field production camera is 5 years. These cameras
are at the end of their useful life.

The Canon XF405 cameras will be replaced with Canon XF605 cameras.

These cameras are used to record anything outside of our studio and meeting

-
1

rooms. :

.........





$12,000 - TV & Web Video Captioning (10yr estimate)

To better serve all residents of the City of Stoughton and to better comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act we would like to purchase a bucket of captioning
hours from TelVue (or broadcast server company) that would allow live captioning
of programming as well as produced programming.

YEAH.
Captioning Example from another WI - THE ONE HORSE OPEN SLEIGH.
Community Channel — YES, THAT'S WHATITIS.

i N b






$12,000 - 2019 Tripod Replacements

Tripods are used a lot in remote productions should be replaced. The 2019
tripods were purchased to be used with smaller form cameras than what we are
using and planning to use requiring that they be replaced to support a larger
weight of camera. '






$8,000 - 4 Camera Wireless System

To help reduce the need to run physical wires we are proposing a Hollyland
wireless video system that allows 4 cameras to be transmitted wirelessly to one
central hub. This will help reduce risk to the city for wires that could (and have)
tripped people as they run through grassy areas and cannot be taped down.

This would integrate with our existing system.

MAXIMIZED MULTI-CAM
EXPERIENCE

This can also help reduce staff time at
Productions for setup and tear down





Looking Forward to 2025

In 2025 the internal Main Host and Storage Area Network (SAN) will need to be
replaced for an estimated cost of $100,000. The current Host and SAN are
reaching end of maintenance and then would be repurposed for our disaster
recovery. Our existing disaster recovery would be decommissioned and recycled
as it is past its intended lifecycle.






2024 Capital

Improvement
Projects

Stoughton Public Library






2024 Library CIP Overview

$7,000 — Replacement of computers & peripherals
$3,000 — Replacement of furniture and fixtures

$] 7,500 — Self-check-out machine replacements






Replacement of Computers
& Peripherals

Recurring budget item
$6,000 budgeted in 2022

Increased to $7,000 in 2023 because
of rising costs (will also need RFID

equip.

$7,000 requested for 2024






Replacement of Furniture
and Fixftures

Prior to 2023, no budget line in operating or CIP for this

In the past, used leffover renovation funds, misc. Qift
funds, etc.

E.g. Expanded shelving on 279 floor, new pyramidal
display for Mezz, standing stools for Info Desk, additional
seating for teen area

$3,000 budgeted for 2023

$3,000 requested for 2024






Replacement of self-check
machines

Current Bibliotheca machines
producing increasing number of
errors

Most SCLS libraries have
transitioned to Envisionware

AQing machines carry increasing
service costs






Replacement of self-check
machines

Envisionware supplies the hardware and software for
our RFID tagging stations

Envisionware quote was about $2K less than
Bibliotheca

If the machines fail, our Circulation Desk staff would be
quickly overwhelmed







Row Labels
EMS
Expenditure
Revenue
Fire
Expenditure
IT/Media
Expenditure
Library
Expenditure
Planning
Expenditure
Revenue
Police
Expenditure
Public Works
Expenditure
Revenue
Rec Programs
Expenditure
Revenue
Senior Center
Expenditure
Revenue
Public Safety
Expenditure
Grand Total

Sum of 2024

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$

300,000
(300,000)
403,910
403,910
111,000
111,000
27,500
27,500
578,000
620,000
(42,000)
302,000
302,000
928,693
1,038,693
(110,000)
5,251,699
6,617,199
(1,365,500)
400,000
500,000
(100,000)
140,000
140,000

Sum of 2025

$ 1,051,500
$ 1,051,500
$ 155,000
$ 155,000
$ 10,000
$ 10,000
$ 891,000
$ 960,000
$ (69,000)
$ 118,000
S 118,000
$ 790,500
$ 790,500

$ 4,330,000
$ 5,480,000
$ (1,150,000)

Sum of 2026

R2RE V. R Vo RV, R Vo R Vol V, B VARV, R Vo R VR VaRR ¥, 3

| n

$

211,500
211,500
55,000
55,000
10,000
10,000
248,000
290,000
(42,000)
104,000
104,000
1,086,500
1,086,500

2,904,000
3,047,000
(143,000)

Sum of 2027

$ 1,978,000
$ 1,978,000
$ 121,500
$ 121,500
$ 10,000
$ 10,000
$ 119,000
$ 170,000
$ (51,000)
$ 124,500
S 124,500
$ 535,000
$ 535,000

350,000
376,250
S (26,250)

| n

City of Stoughton
Capital Improvement Plan v3
Budget Years 2024 through 2028

Sum of 2028

$ 78,000
$ 78,000
$ 100,000
$ 100,000
$ 10,000
$ 10,000
$ 161,000
$ 230,000
$ (69,000)
$ 114,000
S 114,000
$ 485,000
$ 485,000

650,000
680,750
S (30,750)

| n

8,142,802 S 7,346,000 $ 4,619,000 $ 3,238,000 $ 1,598,000

Note: These values do NOT include road construction projects.

Row Labels
ARPA funds
Capital Grant
County Grant
Debt issue

DNR Grant
Donations
Impact fees
L&W Consv grant
Special fund bal
User fees
Grand Total

Row Labels
205 - TID #5
Expenditure
208 - TID #8
Expenditure
Revenue
223 - Park Dev
Expenditure
Revenue
224 - Storm
Expenditure
225 - Storm
Expenditure
249 - Refuse
Expenditure
254 - ARPA
Expenditure
Revenue
410 - Cap Outlay
Expenditure
Revenue
Grand Total

Sum of 2024
$  (184,730)
$  (115,270)
s -
$ 7,048,603
$ 214,200
$ (50,000)
s -
S 979,999
$ (50,000)
S 300,000
$ 8,142,802

Sum of 2024
25,000
25,000

1,444,199

1,444,199

1,115,500
(1,115,500)
255,000
255,000
80,000
80,000

“mnuvm-ne;ey:nneynn;y:nn

$

$ 410,000
$  (410,000)
$ 6,338,603
$ 6,730,603
$  (392,000)
$ 8,142,802

Sum of 2025

S -
S 7,346,000
S -

$ 7,346,000

Sum of 2025
120,000
120,000

$

S

$ -
$ -
S -
5 -
$ 1,150,000
$ (1,150,000)
$ 265,000
$ 265,000

6,961,000

7,030,000
(69,000)

7,346,000

v nunun

Sum of 2026

$  (100,000)
S 4,719,000

$ R

$ R

$ R

$ 4,619,000

Sum of 2026

$
$
$
S
S -
5 -
S 43,000
$ (43,000)
$ 300,000
$ 300,000

65,000
65,000

wrn

4,254,000

4,396,000
(142,000)

4,619,000

v nunun

Sum of 2027

S -
S 3,238,000
S -

$ 3,238,000

Sum of 2027

$ -
s -
$ -
s -
S -
5 -
S 26,250
$ (26,250)

$ 3,238,000
$ 3,289,000
$ (51,000)
$ 3,238,000

Sum of 2028

S -
S 1,598,000
S -

$ 1,598,000

Sum of 2028

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
S -
S -
$ 30,750
$ (30,750)
$ 1,598,000
$ 1,667,000
$ (69,000)
$ 1,598,000





ty of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3

Page 1 of 7

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Brehm Planning Stage Refinishing 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 25,000

Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Expenditure |User fees S 300,000

Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Revenue Capital Grant S (115,270)

Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Revenue ARPA funds S (184,730)

Glynn Rec Programs  |Tee Naasak Park - Design & Engineering 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S 175,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Tee Naasak Park - Construction 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S -1$ 925,000 S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs |51 West Park Development 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S 850,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Magnolia Springs Park - Land Restoration 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S 40,500 | S 25,000 (S 43,000 | $ 26,250 | $ 26,250
Glynn Rec Programs  |Magnolia Springs Park - Land Restoration Management Plan 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S -1S -1S -1S -1S 4,500
Glynn Rec Programs  |Magnolia Springs Park - Design & Engineering 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S -1S -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Magnolia Springs Park - Development 223 - Park Dev Expenditure |Impact fees S -1$ 200,000 |S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Impact fees 223 - Park Dev Revenue Impact fees S (1,065,500)| $ (1,150,000)| S  (43,000)| S (26,250)| S (30,750)
Glynn Rec Programs  |South Loop Trail - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 60,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [South Loop Trail - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -|$ 300,000 S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs |Jefferson Street Pedestrian Bridge 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |[Debt issue S 500,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Division Street Park Shoreline Grow-in Program 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 2,500 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Parking, 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 206,000 | $ -1S -1S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Ballfield 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 145,500 | S -1S -1S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (South 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 18,500 | $ -1S -1S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Parking, 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S -1$ 2,060,000 | $ -1S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Ballfield 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S -1$ 185,000 | S -1S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Racetrack Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering (South 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S -|1$ 1,455,000 | $ -1S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Mandt Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 3,000,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Mandt Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue DNR Grant S (250,000)( $ -1 -1 -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Mandt Park - Phase | Master Plan Implementation Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 100,000 | $ -1S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Schefelker Park - Restroom Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S 30,000 | S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Schefelker Park - Restroom Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -|$ 160,000 | S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Veterans Park - Restroom Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S 30,000 | S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Veterans Park - Restroom Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -|$ 160,000 | S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Norse Park - Shelter Replacement Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1$ 150,000 | S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Norse Park - Shelter Replacement Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -|$ 650,000 (S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Yahara River Trail Paving 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -1s -|$ 225,000 (S -1S -






Page 2 of 7

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Glynn Rec Programs  |Yahara River Trail Paving 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue County Grant S -1s S (100,000)| S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |Settler's Point Trail - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S -1s $ 125,000 | $ -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Settler's Point Trail - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -1S S -1 -1$ 650,000
Glynn Rec Programs  |Highway 51 Underpass 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -1s $ 1,624,000 | S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |North Loop Trail (STI Development to Lincoln Ave) - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -1s S 60,000 (S -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |North Loop Trail (STI Development to Lincoln Ave) - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -1s S -|1$ 350,000 S -
Glynn Rec Programs  [STI Development - Park Master Plan 223 - Park Dev Expenditure [Impact fees S 50,000 | $ S -1$ -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs STl Development - Park Master Plan 223 - Park Dev Revenue Impact fees S (50,000)

Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PII - River Park Engineering 208 - TID #8 Expenditure |Debt issue $ S -|s -|s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PIl - WW Park Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure |Debt issue S S -1S -s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PIl - WW Park Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure [L&W Consv grant S 979,999 | § S -1S -1S -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PIl - WW Park Construction 208 - TID #8 Revenue L&W Consv grant TBD S S -1S -|s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PII - River Restoration 208 - TID #8 Expenditure |Debt issue $ S -|s -|s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PII - River Restoration 208 - TID #8 Expenditure |DNR Grant S 225,000 (S S -1$ -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PII - River Restoration 208 - TID #8 Revenue DNR Grant TBD S S -1 S -|s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PII - TUP Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure |Debt issue $ S -|s -|s -
Glynn Rec Programs  [RD PII - TUP Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure |DNR Grant S 239,200 (S S -1$ -1s -
Glynn Rec Programs  |RD PII - TUP Construction 208 - TID #8 Revenue DNR Grant TBD S S -1 S -|s -






ty of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3

Page 3 of 7

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Glynn Rec Programs  [Ridge St to Cooper's Causeway Trail Design 205 - TID #5 Expenditure |Debt issue S 25,000 | $ -1 -1 -1 -
Glynn Rec Programs  [Ridge St to Cooper's Causeway Trail Construction 205 - TID #5 Expenditure |Debt issue S -[$ 120,000 | S -1 -1S -
Hebert Public Works Asphalt Zipper 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 332,000
Hebert Public Works Smithco Diamond Groomer #59 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 38,893
Hebert Public Works Tool Cat 5600 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 66,000
Hebert Public Works V-Box for Tandem 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 45,000
Hebert Public Works Truck #47 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 48,500
Hebert Public Works Leaf Vacuum Unit #42 224 - Storm Expenditure |Debt issue S 255,000
Hebert Public Works Trommel Screeen 225 - Storm Expenditure |Debt issue S 80,000
Hebert Public Works Internation Patrol Truck #14 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 225,000
Hebert Public Works Toro Wing Mower #73 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 75,000
Hebert Public Works Truck #1 1998 Chevy K3500 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 34,000
Hebert Public Works Leaf Vacuum Unit #41 224 - Storm Expenditure |Debt issue S 265,000
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck #9 International 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 240,000
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck - Addition to the Fleet 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 240,000
Hebert Public Works Ford F-350 Dump #52 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 59,000
Hebert Public Works Wacker Road Roller #30 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 25,000
Hebert Public Works Step Emulsion Tank 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 65,000
Hebert Public Works Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper #12 224 - Storm Expenditure |Debt issue S 300,000
Hebert Public Works John Deere 570A Grader #20 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 125,000
Hebert Public Works Tire Changer 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 9,000
Hebert Public Works Van #34 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 43,000
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck - Addition to the Fleet? 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 260,000
Hebert Public Works Pedestrian Rapid Flasher Crossing 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 12,800
Hebert Public Works City Welcome Signs 254 - ARPA Expenditure |ARPA funds S 110,000
Hebert Public Works City Welcome Signs 254 - ARPA Revenue ARPA funds S (110,000)

Hebert Public Works Sign Board LED Panel 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 9,500

Hebert Public Works Sign Board LED Panel 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 9,500

Hebert Public Works Compost Site Material Storage 249 - Refuse Expenditure |Debt issue S 65,000

Hebert Public Works Park Amenities 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 6,000 | S 6,500 | $ 6,500 | $ 8,000

Hebert Public Works ADA Transition Plan 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 35,000 | $ 40,000 | S 40,000 | $ -1s -
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park Shelter Rood 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S 10,000 | S -1S -1S -
Hebert Public Works Dunkirk Park - Playground and Court Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1$ 110,000 | S -1S -1S -






ty of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3

Page 4 of 7

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert Public Works Picnic Table Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -1s 12,000 | S -1S -1S -
Hebert Public Works Replacement Sunshade Cover - Troll Beach 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S -s 3,500 | $ -1S -1S -
Hebert Public Works Ball Diamond Netting Replacement (Norse and Lowell Parks) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -1S 6,000 | S -1S -
Hebert Public Works Crack Fill Sport Courts (Lowell, Veterans, Norse, and Mandt Parks) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -|$ 40,000 | S -1S -
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park - Playground Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -1S -|$ 175,000 | S -
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park - Playground Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -1S -|$ 175,000 | S -
Hebert Public Works East Park - Playground and Court Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S -1S -1S -1S -|1$ 225,000
Jenks Police First Floor PSB Remodel 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 48,000
Jenks Police Body and Squad Camera Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 101,000
Jenks Police Policy Program 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 32,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 283 w K9 kennel & heat alarm 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 60,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 270 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 53,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 4k each 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 8,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 271 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 55,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 273 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 55,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 8,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 278 Detective Sedan 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 40,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 281 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 56,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 8,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 280 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 58,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 279 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 58,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 8,500
Jenks Police Replace Squad 276 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 60,000
Jenks Police Replace Squad 275 Detective Van 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 45,000
Jenks Police 2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 9,000
McGlynn Senior Center  |Parking lot expansion 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 500,000
McGlynn Senior Center  |Parking lot expansion 410 - Cap Outlay [Revenue Donations S (50,000)

McGlynn Senior Center  |Parking lot expansion 410 - Cap Outlay [Revenue Special fund bal S (50,000)
Montgomery IT/Media Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 30,000 | $ 30,000 [$ 30,000 | $ 30,000 [ $ 30,000
Montgomery IT/Media Network Upgrades 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 25,000 | $ 25,000 (S 25,000 | $ 25,000 [ $ 25,000
Montgomery IT/Media 2019 Camera Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 24,000
Montgomery IT/Media TV/Web Closed Captioning (Est. 10 Years) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 12,000
Montgomery IT/Media Tripod Replacements (2019 Tripods) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 12,000






ty of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3

Page 5 of 7

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Montgomery IT/Media 4-Camera Wireless Video System 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 8,000
Montgomery IT/Media Host & SAN Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue 100,000
Montgomery IT/Media 2021 Camera Replace 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 24,000
Montgomery IT/Media Remote Production Tricaster Replace 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 40,000
Montgomery IT/Media Drone Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 2,500
Montgomery IT/Media Van Graphics Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 5,000
Montgomery IT/Media Control Room Tricaster Replace 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 40,000
Ramsey Library Computers & Peripherals 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 7,000 7,000 7,000 | 7,000 | $ 7,000
Ramsey Library Furniture & Fixtures 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure [Debt issue S 3,000 3,000 3,000 | $ 3,000 | $ 3,000
Ramsey Library Self-check-out machine replacements 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 17,500
Ripp Fire PPE Purchase/Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 65,910 63,500 63,500 | S 65,000 | $ 65,000
Ripp Fire Computers/MDC Install/Swapout 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 17,000 13,000 13,000 | S 13,000 | $ 13,000
Ripp Fire Thermal Imaging Cameras 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 30,000
Ripp Fire Tactical Vests/Helmets-FD Rescue Teams 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 25,000 25,000
Ripp Fire Training Room Tables 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 25,000
Ripp Fire Station PA System Update 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 15,000
Ripp Fire RDC - Water Rescue Boat 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 6,000
Ripp Fire Air Line Installation in FD 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 20,000
Ripp Fire Water Filter System for washing trucks 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 50,000
Ripp Fire Mezzanine in Fire Station 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 150,000
Ripp Fire Fire Engine Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue 950,000
Ripp Fire Electric/Battery Rescue tools 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue 55,000
Ripp Fire 2012 Ram 1500 Truck Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue 80,000
Ripp Fire Ladder Truck - New 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue $ 1,900,000
Ripp Fire Additional Facility (Training/Station) 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue TBD
Scheel Planning Replace 2005 Chev. Pickup Truck with Ford F-150 Extended Cab Pickup Truck |410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debt issue S 50,000
Scheel Planning Comprehensive Plan - Major Update w/ Survey Work 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue 100,000
Zoning Code & Subdivision/Platting Ordinance Update to implement
Scheel Planning Comprehensive Plan 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue 50,000
Scheel Planning EMS - Roof Top Unit #3 - Serves Kitchen, Living and Work Area 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue 35,000
Fire Department Fire Alarm Panel Replacement - Update to new standard and
Scheel Planning fix failing unit 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 40,000






ty of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3

Page 6 of 7

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Library - HVAC Air Handler and Equipment Replacement - Evaluation is
underway by consultant with updated estimated to be provided as their work
Scheel Planning continues 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 150,000
Library - Tuckpoint exterior; due to underestimating, $60,000 was budgeted in
2023. That amount should be rolled over and the additional funds should be
Scheel Planning added. 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 40,000
Fire Alarm Panel and Sensor Replacement - Total System -- Outdated and not
Scheel Planning compliant any longer 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 100,000
Scheel Planning Opera House - Tuckpoint exterior 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 100,000
Opera House - Window Replacement - Should consider whether we want to
Scheel Planning make this large expenditure. Not leaking water 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 250,000
Public Safety Building - 2nd Floor West Wing HVAC Unit (520,000 was included
2023 CIP) Not completed in 2023. This increase (+$20,000) replaces whole
Scheel Planning unit; not just internal components 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 20,000
Generator (Serves Public Safety, Fire and part of Opera House) - Automatic
Scheel Planning Transfer switch controllers are aging and failing 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 15,000
Dishwasher system and associated plumbing replacement - Failing unit and
Scheel Planning new plumbing standards 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 60,000
Scheel Planning Senior Center - Range Hood Suppression System 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 5,000
Senior Center - Roof Replacement, Main Building and Annex (Both are about
Scheel Planning the same size) - non-cedar shake, architectural steel 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 260,000
Scheel Planning Senior Center - Lower Lot & Concrete spillway resurfacing 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 60,000
Scheel Planning Solar - EMS/Food Pantry - 50% Load Offset 410 - Cap Outlay [Expenditure |Debt issue S 140,000
Scheel Planning Solar - Fire Department 50% Offset & 33% Offset Opera House 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 230,000
Scheel Planning Solar Senior Center 50% Offset (Total Estimate 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 140,000
Scheel Planning Solar - City Hall 50% Offset (Total Estimate 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue S 170,000
Scheel Planning Solar - Public Safety Building 50% Offset 410 - Cap Outlay |[Expenditure |Debt issue $ 230,000
Scheel Planning Solar - 30% investment tax credit 410 - Cap Outlay |Revenue Debt issue S (42,000)] S (69,000)| S (42,000)[ $ (51,000)[ $ (69,000)
Space Planning Study for Police, Fire, EMS - This is a comprehensive analysis of
Scheel, Jenks, Ripp, the space needed for each service and to evaluate opportunities to house in
Schimelfenig Public Safety joint facilities 410 - Cap Outlay |Expenditure |Debtissue S 140,000
Grand Totals S 8,142,802 S 7,346,000 $ 4,619,000 $ 3,238,000 $ 1,598,000






Page 7 of 7

. (o A

.. City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3

Requestor(s) | Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028






		08a C-Stoughton CIP 2024-2028 v3.pdf

		C-Stoughton CIP 2024-2028 v3 pag2.pdf




City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1

Page 1of 4

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South Page to Van Buren Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize *TIF Funding?
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Eisenhower to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Pulverize General Obligation 3,697,121
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St Main to Bridge Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to W.of Eighth St Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fifth East South to Jefferson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South Page to Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Roby to Eisenhower
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Eisenhower to Page
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Engineering General Obligation 412,113
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St Main to Bridge
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to W.of Eighth St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fifth East South to Jefferson

Hebert/Scheel

Public Works/Planning

*Fourth St
*East South

*Fourth St
*East South

Asphalt Overlay Program

See Overlay Plan

Asphatl Overlay

General Obligation

250,000






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1

Page 2 of 4

Fourth St

pertains to BIL Funding

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 130,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St - Engineering Milwaukee to Ishame Engineering General Obligation 191,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Majors Project 2025 Engineering DOT - Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Engineering General Obligation 25,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2025 Project Engineering See 2025 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct BIL Grant 834,469
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct General Obligation 553,211
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize General Obligation 1,631,178
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St Mikwaukee St to Isham Engineering General Obligation 192,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Engineering General Obligation 101,549
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page

Confirm Storm Water Costs at is

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Fifth St to Spring Rd DOT Reconstruct General Obligation 253,176
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 250,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 140,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2026 Project Engineering See 2026 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Harrison to Roby Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Roby to CTH B (Seg 4) Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft St Page to Wilson Reconstruct General Obligation 3,205,237
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Page to Taft Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant Page to Wilson Reconstruct

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft St Page to Wilson

Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Page to Taft Engineering General Obligation 228,848






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1

Page 3 of 4

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant Page to Wilson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sherman Wilson to Harding
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 160,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2027 Project Engineering See 2027 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Majors Project Van Buren to Fifth St Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize General Obligation 2,507,306
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Erin Hill Buckingham to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Tara Ln Buckingham to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire . ) .
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Erin Hill Bucgkingyham to Termini Engineering General Obligation 143,647
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning TaralLn Buckingham to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Forrest St Washington to Dead End






City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1

Page 4 of 4

Requestor(s) Department Project Description Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 160,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2028 Project Engineering See 2028 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St Harding to Jackson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Roy St Johnson to Madison Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning McKinley St Madison to Page Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel PubI!c Works/PIann!ng Taﬁ $t Prgme to Pagg Reconstruct General Obligation 1,781,168
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Wilson to Mckinely Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Main to Prospect Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Gjertson Main to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nora W. Main to W. South Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St Harding to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Roy St Johnson to Madison
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning McKinley St Madison to Page
Hebert/Scheel PubI!c Works/PIann!ng Taft. .St Prgme to Pagt_a Engineering General Obligation 183,079
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Wilson to Mckinely
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St Main to Prospect
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Gjertson Main to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nora W. Main to W. South
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 200,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000

Grand Total 5,876,829| 4,743,921( 4,308,494 3,461,095| 2,893,872






